level). Due to the subjective nature of the permitting process, CCSC cannot guarantee
that areas delineated as suitable for on-site wastewater disposal systems will be
permitted by the governing agencies. These permitting considerations should be taken
into account before a financial commitment is made on a tract of land. .

If you have any questions régardmg thé ﬁndings on the attached map or in this report,
please feel free contact me at anytime. Thank you allowing Central Carolina Sosl
Consulting to perform thls site evaluatlon for you. :

“ Sincerely,

-/M

Jason Hall
NC Licensed Soil Scientist #1248 .

Encl: Soil Map



